Stanek, Linda K - DNR

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Stanek, Linda K - DNR

Subject: FW: Injection Approval Letter - We Energies Metro North Service Center
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Binyoti F. Amungwafor
Phone: [414) 263-8607
Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>

Cc: Greg Johnson <GJohnson@Geosyntec.com>; 'JPJohnson@Geosyntec.com' <JPJohnson@Geosyntec.com>; Prasad,
Narendra M <narendra.prasad@wecenergygroup.com>

Subject: RE: Injection Approval Letter - We Energies Metro North Service Center

Frank:

You can proceed without “Specific Condition 17” in the NR 140 Infiltration/Injection Approval Letter, pursuant to the June 29, 2020
Remedial Action Design Report, that states, the existing groundwater monitoring wells will be abandoned prior to ISCO/soil removal
implementation and replaced following implementation completion (for MNA groundwater monitoring). However, you must submit
the monitoring wells abandonment forms to the DNR with an attached location map of the replacement monitoring wells according to
the June 29, 2020 Remedial Action Design Report.

Please contact me at 414-208.5874 if you have any questions concerning this memo.

Thanks

Binyoti

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Binyoti F. Amungwafor
Phone: [414) 208.5874]
Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov

From: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Greg Johnson <GJohnson@Geosyntec.com>; 'JPJohnson@Geosyntec.com' <JPJohnson@Geosyntec.com>; Prasad,
Narendra M <narendra.prasad@wecenergygroup.com>

Subject: Injection Approval Letter - We Energies Metro North Service Center

Binyoti,



Thanks for your quick review and approval of our NR 140 Exemption request for Metro North Service Center. In
reviewing the approval letter, we noticed a few items/conditions that we think would benefit from some clarification
and revision so as to be consistent with the remedial design report.

Please see the attached redline markup for the items/conditions we noticed. We’d be happy to schedule a brief conf
call if you have any questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks again,

Frank Dombrowski
Principal Environmental Consultant

WEC Energy Group - Business Services
Environmental Dept. - Land Quality Group
333 W. Everett St., A231

Milwaukee, WI 53203

Office: (414) 221-2156

Cell: (414) 587-4467

Fax: (414) 221-2022

Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities, Minnesota Energy
Resources, Peoples Gas and North Shore Gas

From: Jeremiah P. Johnson <JPJohnson@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>

Cc: Greg Johnson <GJohnson@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: RE: InjectionApprovallLetter_We Energies Metro North Service Center1LSBA.docx

*** Exercise caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or in
unexpected emails. ***

Frank,
As discussed this morning, attached is the WDNR injection/infiltration approval letter with our edits and comments in
track changes for your review and submittal.

Maybe in your email submittal say something like the following:

Binyoti,

Thanks for your quick review and approval. In reviewing the approval letter we noticed a few items/conditions that we
think would benefit from some clarification.

Please see the attached markup for the items/conditions we noticed. Let me know if you have any questions or would
like to discuss.

Thanks again,

Frank

Jeremiah P. Johnson, P.G.

Project Geologist
(Licensed PG in WI)



Geosyntec Consultants

10600 N. Port Washington Road, Suite 100
Mequon, WI 53092

Direct Dial Office Phone: 262.834.0228
Mobile: 414.322.1164
www.Geosyntec.com

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 7:06 PM

To: Jeremiah P. Johnson <JPJohnson@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: FW: InjectionApprovallLetter We Energies Metro North Service Center1LSBA.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If you have any suspicion, please confirm with the sender verbally that this email is authentic.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Binyoti F. Amungwafor
Phone: [414) 263-8607
Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov

Mr. Dombrowski & Jeremiah:

Please see the attached Infiltration/Injection NR 140 Exemption approval.
Thanks

Binyoti



